

# GRECIA GARCÍA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / ILLUSTRATOR

## CONTACT

(415) 528 8693

grecia@greciagarcia.com

greciagarcia.com

**Bē**  **t**   **in**

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

I'm a graphic designer from Monterrey, México, looking for a full-time or part-time position in San Francisco.

I've graduated with a Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design, and have been working as a freelance graphic designer and illustrator for three years.

My passions include art, design, illustration, trends, and technology. I enjoy reading, doodling, painting, making crafts, and learning new skills.

## EDUCATION

2010 - 2013 Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design from Universidad Metropolitana de Monterrey.

2009 - 2010 Art Workshop from Taller de Experimentación Plástica, CONARTE.

2008 - 2009 Industrial Design Workshop from Universidad Autónoma de Nuevo León.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2011 - 2014 Clients include local brands from Monterrey such as Menta&Miel, Ana Turrubiates, Periscopio Media, María Bonita; and international brands like Scholastic's Klutz and Clickin Moms.

2013 - 2014 Graphic Designer at Lawbreakers, studio located in San Pedro Garza García, Nuevo León.

2011 - 2012 Education Department at Museo de Arte Contemporáneo (MARCO) from Monterrey, Nuevo León.

## DESIGN SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator 

Adobe Photoshop 

Adobe Indesign 

Adobe Dreamweaver 

Adobe Flash 

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS



## LANGUAGE SKILLS

Spanish 

English 